

chairman
Mrs Sibylla Tindale
Clandon Downs
High Clandon
East Clandon
Surrey GU4 7RP
01483 225660
sibylla.tindale@eastclandon.org.uk



parish clerk
Mrs Diana Thornhill
parishclerk@eastclandon.org.uk

**Minutes of the East Clandon Parish Council Meeting held at the Village Hall on
Wednesday 6th October 2021 at 7.45pm.**

Present Sibylla Tindale (Chair), James Eves, Ian Peacock, Greg Ganjou, Al Mundy, Matt Pitt
In Attendance: Diana Thornhill (Clerk), Clare Goodall

21/74	Apologies for Absence - GBC Cllr Tim Anderson, GBC Cllr Catherine Young, GBC Cllr Christopher Barrass, SCC Cllr Colin Cross	
21/75	Disclosures of Interest – None	
21/76	Minutes of the Previous Meeting 2nd September 2021 - The minutes were agreed and signed by the Chair as a true record.	
21/77	Matters Arising – not dealt with below as separate agenda items: <u>Item 19/84</u> MP to initiate village CPR training when safe to do so. Ongoing <u>Item 20/39 c) FTTP - superfast Broadband to the village.</u> It appears from Andy Hay that this will be available by the end of Jan 2022. Discussions are also being had about the possibility of installing superfast broadband on the south side of the village. Ongoing. <u>Item 21/09 Greening East Clandon</u> –DT provided 3 quotes for pollarding the poplars on Back Lane, however, it has been flagged by one of the tree surgeons whether this work is necessary. DT to report back who initiated this project to ascertain if the work is required. <u>Item 21/17 South Facing Slip Roads at Ockham Interchange</u> GG and GBC Cllr Catherine Young to provide an update at the next meeting. Ongoing <u>Item 21/38b) Cutting back the vegetation on the A246 footpaths</u> Despite DT and SCC Cllr Colin Cross escalating this to SCC as urgent, yet still nothing has been done. ECPC to send a strongly worded letter to SCC Head of Roads. <u>Item 21/59 Queens Head Planning Applications</u> –GG reported that 2 PA’s have been approved and 2 are pending. Closed. <u>Item 21/64 a) West Clandon School heating</u> - Thank you to Julie Eves for her letter of motivation re: proposed ECPC £1000 donation to the above project. ECPC to send donation once the relevant quotes have been received. <u>Item 21/64 c) Tennis Court Clean</u> - Full clean has been done, although it was noted by GG that there are some tree roots appearing in the asphalt. Maybe consider this as a Concurrent Function Grant project for 23/24. It was also noted that the trees around the tennis court may need to be crown topped. MP to liaise with Chris Ross to investigate and report back at next	MP DT DT/ST MP

meeting. DT confirmed that the Tennis Court would be covered under the village Public Liability Insurance.

Item 21/69 Wilding and Mowing the Common DT noted at last month's meeting that there was a £330 CCF grant (1/2 to be contributed by the ECPC) for this project which it now seems is covered by the regular maintenance costs. ST to confirm if this is correct. ST recommended Yellow Rattle seeds to be applied to the common to keep grass down and encourage wild flowers to grow. ST to supply yellow rattle seeds.

Item 21/70 Village Event to Reconnect – Agenda Item 5.

Item 21/73a) Playground roundabout bearings repaired. Closed

Item 21/73b) Concurrent Functions Grant Projects for 2022/23 – none identified. Closed

Item 21/73c) Wisley Airfield GG is representing ECPC at the Taylor Wimpey Liaison meetings and noted that the village needs to consider the impact that the development will have on EC with regard to traffic, transport links, getting to stations, overcrowded schools etc. GG to continue to update ECPC on progress.

Item 21/73 d) Greening of East Clandon ECPC are awaiting an update on issues raised at the previous meeting.

ST

**Adrian
Thompson
/MP**

21/78

Queens Platinum Jubilee Village Event Planning – Clare Goodall attended the meeting and confirmed that she was happy to organise this event. The Celebration Weekend consists Thurs 2nd June – Sun 5th June with the Thursday and Friday as Bank Holidays. Buckingham Palace have announced that there will be a global beacon lighting event across the world on Thursday 2nd and anticipates nationwide street parties or similar celebrations primarily to be held on Sunday 5th or alternatively on the Friday or Saturday. In line with this, various suggestions were made including a village beacon, street party/activities and possible catering/entertainment options.

Clare agreed that she would invite volunteers from the village in order to create an Event Sub-committee to formulate some ideas as to what format EC's celebrations would take, and on which of the celebratory days. The meeting came up with a number of possible suggestions which have been noted. Clare asked for a member of the PC to be included on Event sub-committee. AM volunteered to join Clare.

ST confirmed that the £700 rent from the film crew earlier this year had been earmarked for this event, however it was agreed that a plan for the weekend would be agreed first, costs prepared and then a potential budget would be discussed at that stage.

**Clare
Goodall**

21/79

Financial Matters

- a) Financial reports have been circulated and accepted to the 30th September 2021 and the balance on the account is £27437.21. DT confirmed that the 2nd Precept payment from GBC had been received hence the increase in funds.

21/80

Planning Matters

- a) 21/P/01011/1012 - The Queens Head – Approved
- b) 21/P/01298/1299 - 2, The Tithe Barn – Pending

- c) 21/P/01477 - Two Trees – Pending
- d) 21/P/01485 - 5, Snelgate Cottages – Approved
- e) 21/P/01509/01510 – The Queens Head – Pending
- f) 21/T/00230 - Cherry Trees (Tree) – Approved

21/81

AOB a) JE has been approached by a previous resident from 50 years ago who live in the village for 30 years, Mr John Henning. Mr Henning’s mother’s grave, who died in 2004, lies in the churchyard. Mr Henning explained that on attending his mother’s grave recently he noted he was no longer able to walk all around it due to an overgrown hedge, JE to speak to the Church Warden, Bruce Tindale, to see whether it could be cut back. Mr Henning also mentioned that there are a number recordings, including an East Clandon walk to the Church available on the BBC archives. JE to pass details to IP for possible inclusion on the EC Website.

JE

JE/IP

Date of next meeting –Next meeting Thursday 4th November 2021 at 7.45pm in the Village Hall.

The meeting closed at 20.55pm
Diana Thornhill – East Clandon Parish Clerk – 2021

